Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Liew Thye Wui <twliew@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 5:53 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: YOUR REF: SLE 3983A (OUR REF: CC4/ASM18012158/Ugb3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SLU 6026J & SLE 3983A ON 01/07/2018 ***

Dear Cecilia,
Our insured had reverted to OD already.
Thank you and have a Nice Day.

Best Regards

TW LIEW

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.
15 Ubi Road 4
Singapore 408610

DID: 6514 5687

Fax: 6748 0770

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 5:17 PM

To: Liew Thye Wui <twliew@honda.com.sg>

Subject: YOUR REF: SLE 3983A (OUR REF: CC4/ASM18012158/Ugb3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLU 6026J & SLE 3983A
ON 01/07/2018 ***

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Your ref: SLE 3983A
Our Ref: CC4/ASM18012158/Ugb3

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLU 6026J & SLE 3983A ON 01/07/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly check and advise if your client is still interested to pursue with his third-party claim against our principal M/s
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD.

Please respond and let us know within 10 days from the date of this e-mail. Otherwise, we shall have no other option but
to submit our report to our principal for closure.



